


Office of Governor Telephone
(505)455-2273
SI-CG00-432 FAX (505)455-7351
Route §, Box 315-A
September 19, 2000 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. Gregg A. Cooke, Regmnal Administrator =
U.S. Environmental Protection Agcncy Region 6
1445 Ross Ave, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202

RE: The Pueblo of San Iidefonso designation recommendation for the 8-hour ozone
Nanonal Ambient Air Quality Standard

 Dear Mr. Cooke:

On behalf of the Pueblo of San Idefonso I wish to recommend that our Pueblo air shed
be designated as an attainment/unclassifiable area. We realize the uncertainties regarding
implementation of the 8-hour ozone, nevertheless, our recommendation is based on the
New Mexico Ozone Air Quality Data for 1997-1999 attainment boundaries of the
surrounding Consolidated/Metropolitan Statistical Areas. (C/MSA) and that there is not
sufficient data specifically for our Tribal air shed thus we would fall under the
attainment/unclassifiable designation.

I look forward to hearing your response to our recommendation. If you have any
questions regardmg this matter, pleese call me at (505) 455-2273.

Smcerely,

Governor

cc: Neil Weber, DECP



